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EDWARD

HAROLD E. PEARSON, ACTING CHIEF

August 24, 1948

Dear Dr. Hinton:

of rabies.
Thank you.

Mvn:MAVfc

. MC LAUGHLIN, M. D.
DIRECTOR

Malcolm C. Hinchliffe , 
Principal Bacteriologist

William Hinton, M.D., Chief 
Wasserman Laboratory 
281 South street
Jamaica Plain, Mass.

Would you kindly examine the enclosed sections 
of gasserian ganglia, (No. B-16-48) for evidence 

Impressions showed no negri bodies.

Yours truly, 
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DIVISION OF LABORATORIES

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

Beparimmt nf Mealili
STATE OFFICE BUILDING 

PROVIDENCE 2



Lear i!. ..ine-ili-.’fc:

V-.-ry r.i-uly yours,

J I

19-'3.August 25,

’.‘.-j nuve examined the sections of 
aas.- erlan n (Jo. D-16-43) .-bleu you enclosed in
your letter of ^n.ust 24. They show no histologic 

vid n c o o f rah io s.

Jk-.Lcoln 0. .■linchliCfe, ?ri :-cip. J. bacteriologist 
i-ivisioii of Laboratories
.hhode Island Department of Health
State-Office building
Providence 2, Hhode Island

Va. a. Hinton, C .ic-.f
V. a s sorm. am La tora tory


